University Curriculum Committee

MINUTES

October 10, 2007 9:00 – 10:00 a.m., CSS302

- I. Approved minutes of October 3, 2007 meeting.
- II. Present: Alspach, Drake, Gerst, Hadley, Johnson (Chair), Palmer, Purvis, Watson. Regrets: Flickinger, Ross, Wellman, Woodman.
- III. Old Business Proposals

Type	Title	UCC	Concerns/Reasons
		Action	
M.C.C.	Limited License to Instruct (grad)	Sent back.	Seek different number sequence for 509, 510, 511, 512 to avoid confusion. Request Form C. Don will consult with Jo Gerst re: Banner capabilities. For instance (EDUC 540A, etc.).
M.C.C.	SOE research courses revisions	Approved, 5-0.	EDUC 660, Delete and add new course. Form C. Form B with Michael Cooper (COB), Andy Karafa (A&S).
M.C.C.	CAHS 150	Approved, 6-0.	Applaud outcomes assessments!
M.C.C.	MRIS 461: HI Mgt	Approved, 7-0.	Provide stronger rationale to support decision to add credits to total number required to complete the degree. Clearly identify the semester when these new degree requirements go into effect. Rather than trying to list so many courses, change prereq on Form F to a comment that states: "All courses required in the major must be completed prior to taking this course." Then consider requiring a department permit.
M.C.C.	MRIS 261: HI Tech.	Approved, 7-0.	Ditto. Ditto. Create a separate box on the semester by semester guide for MRIS 261 to ensure that students do not miss the course.

IV. New Business – Proposals

Type	Title	UCC	Concerns/Reasons
		Action	
M.C.C.	Change Early Childhood Checksheet	Approved, 7-0.	
M.C.C.	ISYS 488/489	Approved, 7-0.	
M.C.C.	ISYS 216/ISYS 316	Approved, 7-0, pending Form B.	Will it always be "Java?" And, will the course always use "Abstract Windows Toolkit?" Submit Form B to Humanities re: HUMN 217.

University Curriculum Committee

New Degree	Nuclear Medicine Technology	Sent back.	Due to the major changes and new courses,
Thew Degree	Trucical Medicine reciniology	Sent back.	please submit a PCAF. On Form A, first
			paragraph, clarify in greater detail how you
			intend to transition students from the AAS to
			the BS. Check on status of all Form B's (sent
			back in April), and send one to Lang & Lit.
			On Proposed Form D, create separate
			checkbox for Race, Ethnicity, and Gender and
			Global Awareness as these requirements may
			also be met with courses other than Social
			Awareness. Also on Form D, clarify how
			"computer competency" is to be met. Form
			F's: Do you really intend to always offer all
			courses every term (as indicated by current
			Forms)? Numbers on course titles cannot be
			Roman Numerals. Change to Arabic numbers.
			The following proposed course modifications
			Are so significant that you should delete the
			old course and then add a new course in its
			place: NUCM 140 to 240, NUCM 350 to 440,
			and NUCM 291 to 491, and NUCM 292 to
			492. (Then double check the other Form F's to
			ensure the pre-req. and co-req. information is
			correct). On NUCM 100 and 101, you can if
			you choose, list the major code under pre-req
			to make it a true as opposed to just a
			comment. Please include a semester-by-
			semester plan. Add student learning outcomes
			to Form D's and include an assessment plan
			for the degree.
			for the degree.

V. Other Old Business

- a. Curriculum Manual Revisions
- VI. Next meeting: Wednesday, October 17, 9:00 10:00 a.m. in CSS 302, if necessary